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PO Box 70098

TOM RICE FOR CONGRESS

Myrtle Beach SC 29572-0020

April 14, 2020

Bradley Austin
Sr. Campaign Finance Analyst
Federal Election Commission

Reference:  Year End FEC 10/1/19-12/31/19

Dear Mr. Austin:

This letter is in response to your request for additional information, dated March 10, 2020.

1.Your letter indicates that the Committee disclosed contributions that appear to be from corporations.  The Committee
verified that Anderson Brass Company and Anderson Brothers Bank were both incorporated entities and refunded these
contributions within 30 days of determining that they were not from permissible funds.  The contribution from Hanna
Engineering LLC is permissible and the partner attribution has been requested and will be disclosed if it is received by
the Committee.
2.The contributions from J. Edward Bell III and Randy Lowell were redesignated to the General Election in January.
These redesignations will be disclosed on the April 15, 2020 Quarterly Report.
3.The excessive portion of the contribution from the Plain State PAC was redesignated to the General Election in
January and will be disclosed on the April 15, 2020 Quarterly Report.

Thank you for bringing these items to our attention.

Sincerely,
Lisa Lisker
Treasurer
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